

Meat Industry Employees' Superannuation Fund ('MIESF' or 'the Fund')

Minutes of the 2022/2023 Annual Member Meeting

Held online via zoom

On 7 December 2023 at 2.00 p.m. (AEDT)

1. Attendance

Directors: Chris White (Independent Chairperson)

Paul Conway (Secretary)

Bruce Ede Adam Blyth Jo McMahon

Executives: Katherine Kaspar – Chief Executive Officer

Chris Artis - Chief Investment Officer

External Auditor: George Sagonas – PricewaterhouseCoopers

Various Members

2. Chairperson's address

Chris White, the Trustee's Independent Chairperson, opened the meeting at 2.00 pm, welcomed members and gave a brief outline of the agenda.

The Chairperson acknowledged the Traditional Custodians of the lands on which we variously meet around the country today, and paid his respects to their Elders past and present. He extended that respect to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples participating in the meeting.

Chris White spoke of the important employee benefits provided by MIESF to workers in the meat industry – superannuation benefits, financial assistance at retirement, plus death and disablement insurance cover before retirement age. The Fund is focused on providing good, straightforward benefits with low costs and providing these benefits as efficiently as possible.

Chris advised that the following speakers will outline more about the Fund, and then would answer any questions.

First is Paul Conway, who has been a director for over 26 years and is secretary of the
Trustee. Paul is Victorian Branch Secretary of the Australasian Meat Industry Employees'
Union ('AMIEU'), and cares deeply about the Fund and its members. He will give you
some of the history of the Fund.



- Next is Katherine Kaspar, the Chief Executive Officer of the Fund, a role she has held since 1 April 2021. Katherine will give a review of the superannuation industry and the Fund in the 2022/23 financial year.
- MIESF's investment performance over the years of your membership is a critically important factor influencing the size of the benefit you ultimately get. The Fund's Chief Investment Officer, Chris Artis, will discuss the 2022/23 investment performance as well as the longer-term results and economic outlook.

As well as the three speakers, we'll be joined by three of the Trustee's other directors plus the Fund's external auditor, George Sagonas, from PricewaterhouseCoopers.

And then we'll come to your questions.

Chris then handed over to Paul Conway to outline the Fund's history.

3. Trustee Secretary's address

Paul Conway outlined how the Fund was established over 40 years ago by the Victorian Branch of the AMIEU and how industrial superannuation has developed since those early days.

The AMIEU began research into superannuation schemes and in 1980 the principle of a retirement scheme for meat workers was agreed to by the Industrial Court. During this time the AMIEU pressed the industry employers to set up an industry fund. When this did not happen, the AMIEU set up its own fund.

The principles having been decided, the work of establishing the fund was undertaken. Legal work was completed on the Trust Deed, a company incorporated and office organisation began. The Meat Industry Provident Fund came into existence.

By 1983, 12,500 members had joined the Fund. This meant that if these members left their jobs, they would leave the industry with some money in their pockets.

An Arbitration Commission decision in December 1986 gave Australian workers the right to a superannuation scheme and established 3% occupational superannuation.

In 1987, the Fund changed its name to the Meat Industry Employees' Superannuation Fund (MIESF) and altered its rules and deeds to accommodate the occupational superannuation introduced by the decision of December 1986.

In 1992 the Federal Labor Government resolved that all workers would be entitled to the benefits of superannuation under the superannuation guarantee charge and by August 1993 all employers would have contributed to that scheme.

The turning of a dream into a reality was the result of unionists' preparedness to support the leadership given by the Federal Executive, Branch Committee of Management and Executive, particularly the Victorian Branch that invested the first \$50,000 to make the Fund



a reality. This is a fact that is often forgotten, the dream would not have become the reality that it is today.

4. Chief Executive Officer's address

Katherine Kaspar made the attached presentation to the meeting.

5. Chief Investment Officer's address

Chris Artis discussed the Fund's strong 2022/23 investment performance, longer term results, as well as provided an economic update. His presentation is attached.

6. Member questions

The meeting was opened for questions about the Fund.

All questions received and responses to those questions are in Appendix A.

7. Meeting close

Chris White thanked members for attending and informed them that the minutes (including answers to questions) of the proceedings would be made available to view on the MIESF website. The meeting was closed at 2.30 p.m.

Signed by the Chairperson as a true record.	
Chairperson	



Appendix A

Q1: What is the property outlook (especially valuations on office space)?

Chris Artis replied: Our directors get inputs on these types of questions from various sources including from our external property managers. These property managers are telling us that capitalisation rates are likely to increase - specifically current capitlisation rates on office space are around 5.25% (noting the stock is variable in quality) and will likely to see another increase by around 0.25% to 0.50%. They believe this increase in cap rates will be across the commercial property sector and could mean a 10% decrease in commercial property values over the next 6 to 9 months.

Q2: What is the status of the CIB Fund now that Australian Super owns 50% of this fund with MIESF's 50%?

Chris Artis replied: Australian Super remains invested in this fund at the moment, however over the long term, this sub \$100M exposure is sub scale for the \$300B Australian Super, so divestment may occur. We will consider this issue if and when it arrives.